RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary
FROM: Chairman Jaczko
SUBJECT: COMSECY-09-0030 — REQUEST TO USE DIFFERENT

COMMUNICATION TOOL TO REMIND LICENSEES OF
RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING DISPOSAL OF
SOURCES

Approved __ X Disapproved Abstain

Not Participating

COMMENTS: Below ___ Attached __ None _X

Va

SIGNATURE

//’Zz,/ D

DATE

Entered on “STARS” Yes x No




RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary
FROM: Commissioner Klein
SUBJECT: COMSECY-09-0030 — REQUEST TO USE DIFFERENT

COMMUNICATION TOOL TO REMIND LICENSEES OF
RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING DISPOSAL OF
SOURCES

Approved _ X Disapproved Abstain

Not Participating

COMMENTS: Below ___ Attached ___ None _X

SIGNATURE

1/ 27 /2010
DATE

Entered on “STARS” Yes \/ No




RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary
FROM: COMMISSIONER SVINICKI
SUBJECT: COMSECY-09-0030 - REQUEST TO USE DIFFERENT

COMMUNICATION TOOL TO REMIND LICENSEES OF
RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING DISPOSAL OF
SOURCES

Approved __ XX Disapproved Abstain

Not Participating

COMMENTS: Below XX Attached ___ None

Future updates to this new web page of the FSME external website should
continue to be coordinated with the Organization of Agreement States, the
Conference of Radiation Control Program Directors, and other, cognizant
stakeholders.
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